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AN

SPECTRUM .
technology inc. 209 Dayton Street, Suite 205

\‘ Edmonds, WA  98020-3581 425 771-4482 425 771-9283 Fax

November 26, 2002

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Qakland Mills Rd.

Columbia, MD 21046

Re: FCC ID: KBCIX260AC555-MPI
Applicant: Itronix, Inc.

Gentlemen:

The ltronix Model 1X260 PC has a Cisco Systems, Inc. FCC |ID: LDK102042, Model:
MPI350 series, WLAN compact flash card, Intentional Radiator installed within the
IX260. This device was originally Certified with a Modular approval. The card is used
exactly as supplied by the OEM and is physically and electrically identical as defined by
Section 2.908. Two new antennas, allowing diversity tx/rx, are integrated within the
IX260 PC on the right and left side of the display. The new antenna model had not
previously been tested with this Intentional Radiator, hence a new Certification is being
requested.

Spectrum Technology, Incorporated has tested the above referenced Intentional
Radiator in accordance with the applicable requirements contained in the Parts 2 and 15
of Title 47, CFR. To the best of my knowledge, these tests were performed using the
criteria established in ANSI or other Industry standards. The measurements demonstrate
that this Intentional Radiator continues to comply with the limits established in Part
15.247. The receiver is exempt from the Part 15 requirements as it is above 960 MHz.
The applicable rule sections are listed in the following test report.

The open area test site used for the radiated emissions measurements is located at
Fluke Park Il in Everett, Washington. The site information required by Part 2.98,
measured in accordance with ANSI C63.4-1992, was most recently renew with the FCC
and accepted by the FCC Sampling and Measurements Branch in August of 2001.

This site is also acceptable to Industry Canada for the performance of radiated
measurements. Test Site information required by RSS-212, Issue 1 (provisional) was
most recently renewed with IC in January 2002. The site file number is IC 2089.

Si%rely,
@Q 724

Rod Munro
President
Spectrum Technology, Inc.

email:rmunro@spectrumti.com
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